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July 23, 2008 

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E. 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Case Nos. 14001 and 14002 de novo/Chesapeake unitization & waterflood 

Dear Mr. Fesmire: 

These matters are set for the July Commission hearing. Pintail Production Company, Inc. 
requests that the cases be continued to the September Commission hearing. This is necessitated 
by Pintail's witness availability problems, and Mr. Carr's request that the parries meet 
beforehand to see if their issues can be resolved. 

Counsel for Chesapeake and the Division do not object to this request. Thank you. 

cc: William F. Can-
Gail MacQuesten 


